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MEMORANDUM 

To Alvin F. _Oickle 

From Steve Kahn 

Subject " Conversations Unlimi ted" 

Date 9/6/83 

T talked to a number of radio stations re "Conversations 

Unlimited". Three stations said that they may have a slot 

open for the program. 

1. WBBF-AM (Rochester)-Th~y have not received the original 

demo tape. However, if we send them another tape, they will 

seriously consider the program for their line-up. We should 

. -se~ a tape to: Ed Ornstein, 850 Midtown Tower, Rochester, NY 14604 . 

2. WQBK (Albany)- I talked to Tom L~ kis, their program director . -
They have a 24-hour talk format. However, Torn said the criteria 

for use of the program was: would you be getting guests ori ., the 

air that he couldn't get elsewhere? 

3. WRIV . (Riverhead)-If we send a tape ,. to Marilyn Mason, their 
• 

news director, there is a possibility that the program could be 

fitted in their schedule. 

WJJL (Niagara Falls) gave us a definite no. 

Addresses: Tom Leykis 
Program Director 
WQBK 
Box 1300 
~lbany, NY 12201 
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Marilyn Mason 
News, Director 
WRIV 
Box 1080 
Riverhead, NY 11901 

return the tape~ to us. 
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